

ARIZONA NATIONAL Horse Show

DECEMBER 12-15, 2024



For more information, contact Arizona National at: horseshow@anls.org | (602) 258-8568 | www.anls.org

ARIZONA NATIONAL HORSE SHOW

1826 West McDowell Road Phoenix, AZ 85007 P: (602) 258-8568 F: (602) 257-9190

E: horseshow@anls.org www.aznational.org

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Horse Show

Officers, Directors and Show Committee	2
Accommodations	4
Show Office Locations	6
Schedule of Events BY Arena	7
Arizona National Horse Show	8
WestWorld Facility Rules	11
Arizona National Quarter Horse Show	13
Class Schedule & List	16
Arizona National Youth Horse Judging Contest	23
Arizona National Horse Skill-A-Thon Competition	26
Jr Horse Judging Contest	28
Skill-A-Thon Contest	30

Version date - 6/1/2024



OFFICERS, DIRECTORS AND SHOW COMMITTEE

EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Tiffany Selchow – President
Patrick Bray – Chairman of the Board
Shea Nieto – Secretary / Treasurer
Keith Charmasson - Vice President
Trever Hall – Vice President
Jennifer Martin – Vice President
Justin Williams – Vice President
Travis Zimmerman – Vice President
Tyler Grandil – Executive Director

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

TERM EXPIRES 2025

Jared Biciolis, AZ Amy Dillard, AZ Rick Lehman, AZ Justin Little, TX Scott Loughead, AZ Wyatt Scott, AZ

TERM EXPIRES 2026

Chase Fite, AZ Cierra Geyer, AZ Caline Gottwald, AZ Sheri Johnson, AZ

TERM EXPIRES 2026

Janice Bryson, AZ Kevin Hanger, AZ Jim Loughead, AZ Jim Webb, AZ Mike Zamudio, AZ



HORSE SHOW COMMITTEE

AQHA Horse Show Manager - Connie Hay
AQHA Show Secretary - Shawn Martin
Barn Manager - Teresa Buck
AzNat All Breed Youth Show Contest Coordinator - Amy Dillard

ADMINISTRATION

Tyler Grandil – Executive Director Kris Ham – Director of Administration Mary Frost Avila – Director of Media Gary Rosenbusch – Director of Livestock Tate Rosenbusch – Director of Operations



RCCOMMODATIONS

WESTWORLD RV RESERVATIONS

16601 N Pima Road Scottsdale, AZ 85260 (480) 312-6802

RV hookup (water and electric) spaces are available at WestWorld at \$50.00/night. There is a dump station on site, fee is \$10.

SPRINGHILL SUITES - MARRIOTT

17020 North Scottsdale Road Scottsdale, AZ 85255 (480) 922-8700 (888) 236-2427

Special Group rate of \$169/night (includes breakfast) available to Arizona National Exhibitors is found <u>HERE</u>. Please plan accordingly, as this special offer ends December 15, 2023.



OUR COWBOY HAT NODS TO THE PAST.

Our authentic old west heritage distinguishes Old Town from other destinations. However, we have never been stuck in the past. Locals have come to appreciate us for our world-renowned cuisine and shopping, contemporary art galleries, western museums, evolving bar and nightlife scene, year-round events and boutique hotels ideal for stay-cations. We offer visitors the best of both worlds — new and exciting amenities in a walkable town that still honors the western trail that brought us here.

OLDTOWNSCOTTSDALEAZ.COM







SHOW OFFICE LOCATIONS

ARIZONA NATIONAL AQHA SHOW OFFICE

Wendell Show Office

AZNAT JUDGING CONTEST/ SKILL- A-THON SHOW OFFICE

Located in office by Arenas 6 and 7

BARN MANAGER OFFICE (*)

Located in the RV on the Northeast gate, just inside the entrance.





SCHEDULE OF EVENTS BY ARENA

2024 ARIZONA NATIONAL HORSE SHOW

All competition held at WestWorld of Scottsdale

	Thursday	Friday	Saturday	Sunday
Arenas	December 12	December 13	December 14	December 15
Wendell	Halter Showmanship	English Classes Western Classes	English Classes Western Classes	Ranch Rail Ranch Riding
Arena 4	Paid Reining Schooling	Reining	Ranch Rail Ranch Riding	Reining
Arena 3	Trail (after Showmanship)	Trail (after Western Classes)	Ranch Trail (after Ranch Riding)	Ranch Trail (after Ranch Riding)
TBD			AzNat Horse Judging and Skillathon	



ARIZONA NATIONAL HORSE SHOW

GENERAL RULES

Please direct questions to: Arizona National Horse Show 1826 West McDowell Road, Phoenix, AZ 85007 P: (602) 258-8568 F: (602) 257-9190

www.aznational.org - horseshow@anls.org

INTERPRETATION

1. The Arizona National Executive Committee reserves the final and absolute right to interpret all rules and regulations, arbitrarily settle and determine all matters, questions and differences in regard to or arising out of, or connected with this Show, and the right to amend or to add to these rules as it determines necessary. An exhibitor who violates any of the rules will forfeit all privileges and premiums and will be subject to such penalty as the Executive Committee may order. The Arizona National Livestock Show and the Arizona National Horse Show assumes no responsibility for the correctness of any description given in the Premium Book. All interpretation will be based on the most recent version date.

LIABILITY

2. All exhibitors will be under the control and direction of the Show Management, but Arizona National Livestock Show, Inc. or its officers, directors, agents, or employees or the City of Scottsdale, or its officers, directors, agents or employees will in no case be responsible for any loss, injury or damage that may occur. Each exhibitor will be solely responsible for any loss, injury or damage that may occur to him/her or his/her officers, agents, employees, or animals during the Show. The exhibitor shall indemnify the Show against any and all legal proceedings in regard to the above and against damage or injury to any other person or property, caused by the exhibitor, his/her officers, agents, employees, or animals.

FACILITY RULES

3. Exhibitors must comply with all rules, regulations and policies of WestWorld of Scottsdale as published herein.

CONDUCT

4. An exhibitor who attempts to interfere with or influence judges in any way or publicly expresses disapproval of judges' decisions in the arena or on the grounds, will be guilty of conduct unbecoming of an exhibitor. The exhibitor will forfeit all premiums and may be excluded from further competition.

JUDGES

5. Decisions of judges are final. If fraud, misrepresentation, error or collusion is discovered, the Show Management or appointed referee may change final placement.

PROTESTS

6. All protests must be written and delivered to Show Management within six (6) hours of a protested occurrence. A \$250 cash deposit must accompany the protest. The deposit will be forfeited if the protest is not sustained. Protests will be adjudicated by the Arizona National Executive Committee; whose decision is final.

DOGS

Dogs must be kept on a leash at all times.
 Owners MUST have a veterinarian's certificate
 which shows the rabies vaccination date for
 each dog. Dogs found loose on the grounds
 are subject to being impounded.



PHOTOGRAPHS

8. The Arizona National reserves the right to use any and all photographs and films taken during the Show for publicity purposes.

FEED AND SUPPLY

 A complete feed and bedding store operated by WestWorld is available during the show. The store can be reached at (480) 312-6814. Feed store bills must be settled with WestWorld.

STALLS AND BEDDING

 Stall fees are \$75 per horse the FIRST DAY and \$45 per horse/day for each additional day. (example: one stall/one day \$75, one stall/two days \$120, etc.).

The fee for a tack stall is the same as the fee for a horse stall.

A full day will be considered from 12:01 a.m. on the first day to 11:59 p.m. on that same day. Any horse/tack stall occupied after the first day of arrival must be removed before 11:50 p.m. that same day or an additional full day charge will be applied to exhibitors show tab.

- 11. Stall reservations will be made online at: www.ezhorseshows.com/aznationals
- 12. Stall reservations and payment must be made prior to arrival.
- 13. Early arrivals (prior to December 12) must make additional arrangements directly with Connie Hay, (602) 999-8576 at least 5 days prior to arrival. Earliest arrival is December 10 at noon.
- 14. There is a maximum of one (1) horse per stall.
- 15. Exhibitors will be responsible for any repairs to stalls occupied by exhibitor. Do not use any nails or screws in stall area. Each hole found in a stall will result in a \$25 fine per hole.
- 16. Stalls used for horses (not tack stalls) must be bedded with at least two (2) bags of shavings

- per stall purchased from the WestWorld feed and bedding office.
- 17. No outside shavings are permitted on the WestWorld grounds. Import of shavings to WestWorld is strictly prohibited. If shavings are imported, a fine of \$250.00 and/or eviction from WestWorld will be imposed.
- 18. If bedding is not pre-ordered, exhibitors renting stalls must check in at the feed and bedding office upon arrival to make arrangements for delivery and payment of bedding.

HEALTH REQUIREMENTS

- 30. A negative Coggins, dated within the previous twelve (12) months, must accompany ALL horses brought onto WestWorld property.
- 31. A Health Certificate, dated within the previous thirty (30) days, must be presented for any horse originating outside of Arizona.
- 32. WestWorld staff and Arizona National horse show staff representatives may conduct random inspections, both upon entry and during the event. If you are not asked for documentation upon entry, please have such available upon request during your stay. Any refusal or inability to produce such documents will result in immediate expulsion of the horses(s) in question. Any horse showing signs or fever/illness/stress is subject to examination by horse show officials and /or the horse show veterinarian, who may, at their sole discretion, place the horse in quarantined stabling or take further action if deemed necessary.
- 33. For further information, feel free to contact:
 - 1) Arizona National at horseshow@anls.org
 - 2) WestWorld of Scottsdale (480) 312-6802
 - 3) Arizona State Veterinarian (602) 542-4373

RV SPACES AND TRAILERS

34. RV and Trailer parking is available on the grounds. Arrangements must be made directly with WestWorld on site or by calling (480) 312-6802.



EXHIBITOR AGREEMENT

35. Arizona National Livestock Show, Inc.,
WestWorld, City of Scottsdale and AQHA,
including its officers, directors, servants,
agents and/or employees, herein called
"AZNAT" and the Owner and/or Exhibitor,
including parents and/or legal
representatives, herein called "Exhibitor" or,
Exhibitors agents, servants, family and/or
employees, regardless of how such loss,
damage or injury is occasioned and by whom.
AZNAT and Exhibitor further agree that
Exhibitor will protect, indemnify and save
harmless AZNAT from any and all claims, suits
and/or judgements (including the cost of

defense of any such claim and/or suit by AZNAT) brought by anyone as a result of any loss, damage or injury to any person, animals or property occasioned by an action or inaction of Exhibitor, either solely or in conjunction with AZNAT or anyone else. AZNAT assumes no responsibility for the correctness of any description given in the Premium List. Exhibitor agrees to abide by all Rules and Regulations of Arizona National Livestock Show, Inc. Participants also agrees that the Arizona National Livestock Show reserves the right to use any and all photographs and films taken during the Show for publicity purposes.



WESTWORLD FACILITY RULES

The City of Scottsdale and WestWorld management shall enforce the following rules and regulations, which are to be observed by all users of the WestWorld facilities.

- Facility users, temporary/overnight boarders and RV guests are required to register with WestWorld and sign a Liability Release Agreement prior to utilizing a WestWorld facility.
- Electric golf carts shall be operated only by an individual possessing a valid driver's license, and be at least 16 years of age. Golf cart owners, vendors, lessees, or suppliers shall be responsible for the safe operation of all carts.
- 3. Only qualified City employees may use City equipment.
- 4. City facilities shall be utilized at user's own risk. City is not responsible for any personal injury or personal property damage on or going to or from the premises.
- 5. City shall not be liable for lost, stolen or damaged personal property. Unclaimed perishable property will be disposed of, as necessary. Other personal property or belongings left at WestWorld, if unclaimed after ninety (90) days, will become the sole property of City.
- User will be responsible for any and all damage to the facilities and all portions thereof, excluding normal wear and tear. City reserves the right to repair damage and to invoice user for cost of such repair.
- 7. Any accident, regardless of nature, is to be immediately reported to WestWorld management and/or security personnel.
- 8. Sales and distribution of food and beverage or other commercial activities are not permitted.
- 9. Any unauthorized use of City facilities and/or utilities is prohibited.
- 10. Alcoholic beverages are not permitted on the premises unless provided by City or its contract vendors. Alcohol is not to be brought in or removed from WestWorld property.
- 11. Open cooking or campfires are prohibited.
- 12. The use of electric, open flame or space heaters is prohibited unless specifically approved, in writing, by city.
- 13. Disposal of trash or solid waste materials is allowed in designated areas or receptacles

- only. Dumping of gray water is prohibited. If gray water is dumped on WestWorld property, a fine of \$100.00 will be imposed.
- 14. Federal and City laws and regulations prohibit washing of trailers, RV's, and vehicles on WestWorld property without the prior written consent of City.
- 15. Firearms are not allowed.
- 16. Fireworks or explosives cannot be brought onto City property.
- 17. Pets are to be kept on leashes at all times.
- 18. Horseback riding is permitted on established trails or in posted available arenas only. For trail riding safety, a minimum of two (2) riders is recommended. Users shall obey all regulatory signs.
- 19. Horses are not to be turned loose on the property or in the arenas, nor are they to be tied to any structure not specifically designated for this purpose.
- 20. Under no circumstances is smoking permitted in the stall areas.
- 21. Alcohol consumption in the stall areas is not permitted.
- 22. Motor vehicles are prohibited within stable facilities except to load/unload horses, tack or feed.
- 23. Overnight parking is not allowed, except in RV or other specifically designated areas.
- 24. Area traffic and parking signs are to be observed at all times, including posted speed limits. The posted speed limit on the main access road is 25 mph. All other roads are posted at 15 mph.
- 25. Designated fire lanes are to be kept clear at all times. Vehicles in unauthorized areas may be towed at owner's expense.
- 26. WestWorld visitors and facility users may not post or exhibit any print material such as posters, signs or advertisements.
- 27. City management reserves the right to evict from the property anyone displaying inappropriate behavior, drunkenness, disobeying the Rules & Regulations, or creating excessive noise or disturbance.

2024 Arizona National Horse Show



- 28. Arena lights are to be extinguished by 11:00pm. Exceptions may be made with prior written approval of WestWorld management.
- 29. Facility users and visitors must comply with all environmental laws, rules and regulations.
- 30. City reserves the right to use the name, image, photograph, likeness or any other reproduction, taken or acquired by City, or any visitor or facility user, for publicity purposes of City without notifying or compensating individuals therein.
- 31. A negative Coggins, dated within the previous twelve (12) months, must accompany ALL horses brought onto WestWorld property.
- 32. A Health Certificate, dated within the previous thirty (30) days, must be presented for any horse originating outside the state of Arizona.
- 33. All stalled horses must have a minimum of two (2) bags of shavings per stall.
- 34. Import of shavings to WestWorld is prohibited. If shavings are imported, a fine of \$250.00 and/or eviction from WestWorld will be imposed.

Any questions regarding the rules and regulations as set by the City of Scottsdale and WestWorld can be directed to the WestWorld Office at (480) 312-6815.



ARIZONA NATIONAL QUARTER HORSE SHOW

Judges: Alexandria Bryner, PA Will Knabenshue, TX

Show approved by: American Quarter Horse Association (AQHA) & Arizona Quarter Horse Association (AZQHA)

For additional information contact: Arizona National Horse Show

(602) 258-8568

horseshow@aznational.org

Show Manager – Connie Hay at (602) 999-8576, email chaywant2play@gmail.com

Show Secretary – Shawn Martin at (623) 217-3879
Barn Manager – Teresa Buck (480) 326-3391
Announcers – Becky Dunning, Taffy Wolf
Scribes – Sue Dalhstrom, Victoria Hunter
Gate – Taylor Buck, Sammy Roberts

All General Rules & Regulations Apply.

ENTRIES:

- 1. Entries will be made on paper entry form LINK (also included at back of premium book)
- 2. Pre-entries will be submitted:

Arizona National Horse Show 1826 W McDowell Road Phoenix, AZ 85007

Or emailed to horseshow@aznational.org

Pre-entry deadline is December 5, 2024.

- 3. Competition is open to the world, except in Divisions where otherwise stated.
- 4. Pre-entries are due December 5, 2024.
- 5. Checks for entry and other fees are to be made payable to Arizona National.
- 6. Management is not responsible for errors when making entries. Overpayments on entry fees of \$15 or less will not be refunded.
- 7. Refunds for stalls will be allowed prior to the posted entry deadline, less a 15% office fee.
- 8. Exhibitors must ascertain when their entries will be shown. Exhibitors and horses must be in the ring promptly after being called.

- Exhibitors failing to comply with this rule may have their entry excluded from competition.
- 9. If an exhibitor chooses not to show in a class, he/she must notify the Show Secretary before the class is called.
- 10. The act of entering classes is the giving of consent that any proceedings or disciplinary action taken by the Arizona National may be shared with other fairs, livestock shows, horse shows, and organizations of fairs, livestock shows, and/or horse shows.
- 11. Payment for fees is expected at entry office day of show. Arrangement for payment of all fees must be made with the Show Secretary prior to exhibitor's first class. Open checks will be accepted. Exhibitors must settle all fees before leaving the Show.
- 12. Credit cards will be accepted for payment of fees at the show. Card and Cardholder must be present to run credit card charges. A 4% service fee will be charged for all credit card transactions.
- 13. Refunds will NOT be issued after checks have been closed out.



CHECKS AND SERVICE FEES:

- 14. Returned checks must be replaced with certified funds and include a \$50 service fee.
- 15. A late fee of 1% per month will be charged on all accounts not paid within 30 days.

REGISTRATION REQUIREMENTS:

- 16. The Arizona National Quarter Horse Show will be governed by AQHA rules according to the current AQHA Rule Book.
- 17. AzQHA points for this Show will count for the 2024 year-end awards. All Open and Owners must have an AzQHA membership for year end points to count. AzQHA member application: https://www.azqha.org/about-us/membership/
- 18. A copy of the AQHA registration certificate is required and must list the same owner as shown on the entry form. AQHA owners must have current AQHA memberships.
- 19. For Performance Halter entries, a copy of the AQHA Register of Merit is required and must be sent in with entry form. If no ROM, horse must be entered into a performance rail class.
- 20. Show Management will inspect membership cards or photocopies prior to accepting

- entries in an AQHA class. In order to show, an exhibitor and owner must present a current membership card or purchase a membership from the Show Secretary. Non-AQHA classes including All Breed and Walk/Trot classes do not require an AQHA membership or registration except for year-end state points, which will require an AzQHA state membership.
- 21. A \$10 show AQHA Admin fee per horse per judge will be collected and forwarded to AQHA.
- 22. Amateur or Level 1 Amateur exhibitors must possess a current Amateur card issued by AQHA. Membership may be obtained in the Show Office.
- 23. Youth or Level 1 Youth exhibitors must possess a current of AQHYA (National) card issued by AQHA. Membership may be obtained in the Show Office.
- 24. The Walk/Trot and All Breed classes are not AQHA sanctioned.
- 25. Walk/Trot classes are for all age riders. Horses used for Walk/Trot and All Breed classes can be any breed.



CLASS FEES:

All Classes	\$20/individual/judge
Trail Classes	\$22/individual/judge (includes warm up)
PRO/AM – Ranch Trail (combined scores)	\$75.00 per person random teams will be drawn in the
office. Scores from both members of the	team will be added together from Saturdays scored ranch
trail class.	
Reining Warmups	\$45/6 minutes (Thursday, December 12 ONLY)
Trail Warm up will be available throughout	the day when arena is not in use for classes.

OTHER FEES:

Office Fee	\$40 per horse
AQHA Admin Fees	\$10 per horse per judge
Pattern Books (available at Show Office)	2024 Sponsored by Graham Ranch
Checkout Fee (after Show)	\$15 per horse
Haul-in Fee (for Show)	\$50 per horse if not renting a stall
Late Fee *	\$40 per horse
(*Required if pre-registration is not received by	y December 5TH)

STALL FEES: - See Stall Section on page 8

AWARDS

- 26. Class Awards: Exhibitors placing 1st through 6th place will be able to pick up rosettes at the Awards Table.
- 27. Circuit Awards: A High Point Circuit Award is given to the eligible entry that earns the highest points for a respective class and under all four judges. The announcer will issue a Circuit Award Coupon for each award winner which is to be turned in at the Awards Table where the winner will select an award.
- 28. High-point Awards: High-point and Reserve High-point awards are awarded to the entry that receives the most total points in that division. Placing of the tie-breaker judge will resolve ties. The Entry Office will issue High-Point and Reserve High-point Certificates which are to be turned in at the Awards Table to receive an award.

High-point and Reserve High-point Awards will be provided for Level 1 Youth, Youth, Level 1 Amateur, Amateur, and Walk/Trot.



CLASS SCHEDULE & LIST

Arenas and start times are subject to change.

Attention Reining Class Exhibitors: Entries for all classes must be in the Horse Show Office by 5:00 p.m. the day prior to the Show. This is done to facilitate the draw. Entries taken after this time will ride first or last depending on the show day.

THURSDAY - DECEMBER 12		
Arena 4 - Start Time 10:00 am		
Paid Schooling for Reining ONLY - \$45/six minutes – sign up in Show (Office	
Wendell Arena – Start Time 9:00 am Halter – Show to Judges 1 & 2		
YEARLING STALLIONS	1100	
2 YEAR OLD STALLIONS	1101	
3 YEAR OLD STALLIONS	1102	
AGED STALLIONS	1103	
OPEN PERFORMANCE STALLIONS	1104	
GRAND & RESERVE OPEN STALLIONS		
AMATEUR YEARLING STALLIONS	1107	
AMATEUR 2 YEAR OLD STALLIONS	1108	
AMATEUR 3 YEAR OLD STALLIONS	1109	
AMATEUR AGED STALLIONS	1110	
AMATEUR PERFORMANCE STALLIONS	1111	
GRAND & RESERVE AMATEUR STALLIONS		
YEARLING GELDINGS	1114	
2 YEAR OLD GELDINGS	1115	
3 YEAR OLD GELDINGS	1116	
AGED GELDINGS	1117	
PERFORMANCE GELDINGS	1118	
GRAND & RESERVE OPEN GELDINGS		
AMATEUR YEARLING GELDINGS	1121	
AMATEUR 2 YEAR OLD GELDINGS	1122	
AMATEUR 3 YEAR OLD GELDINGS	1123	
AMATEUR AGED GELDINGS	1124	
AMATEUR PERFORMANCE GELDINGS	1125	
GRAND & RESERVE AMATEUR GELDINGS		
YOUTH YEARLING GELDINGS	1128	
YOUTH 2 YEAR OLD GELDINGS	1129	
YOUTH 3 YEAR OLD GELDINGS	1130	
YOUTH AGED GELDINGS	1131	
YOUTH PERFORMANCE GELDINGS	1132	
GRAND & RESERVE YOUTH GELDINGS		



Mone Show		
YEARLING MARES	1135	
2 YEAR OLD MARES	1136	
3 YEAR OLD MARES	1137	
AGED MARES	1138	
OPEN PERFORMANCE MARES	1139	
GRAND & RESERVE OPEN MARES		
AMATEUR YEARLING MARES	1142	
AMATEUR 2 YEAR OLD MARES	1143	
AMATEUR 3 YEAR OLD MARES	1144	
AMATEUR AGED MARES	1145	
AMATEUR PERFORMANCE MARES	1146	
GRAND & RESERVE AMATEUR MARES		
YOUTH YEARLING MARES	1149	
YOUTH 2 YEAR OLD MARES	1150	
YOUTH 3 YEAR OLD MARES	1151	
YOUTH AGED MARES	1152	
YOUTH PERFORMANCE MARES	1153	
GRAND & RESERVE YOUTH MARES		
Wendell Arena – Showmanship (after Halter)		
	Thu – Dec 12	Thu – Dec 12
Same pattern for each judge	Judge 1	Judge 2
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP	Judge 1 1225	Judge 2 2225
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP	Judge 1 1225 1227	Judge 2 2225 2227
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 – Trail (after Showmanship)	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 – Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 - Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 - Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL OPEN TRAIL - LEVEL 1	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401 1403	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 - Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL OPEN TRAIL - LEVEL 1 YOUTH TRAIL - LEVEL 1	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401 1403 1404	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 – Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL OPEN TRAIL – LEVEL 1 YOUTH TRAIL – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR TRAIL – LEVEL 1	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401 1403 1404 1405	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 – Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL OPEN TRAIL – LEVEL 1 YOUTH TRAIL – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR TRAIL – LEVEL 1 JUNIOR TRAIL	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401 1403 1404 1405 1406	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP - LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 - Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL OPEN TRAIL - LEVEL 1 YOUTH TRAIL - LEVEL 1 AMATEUR TRAIL - LEVEL 1 JUNIOR TRAIL YOUTH 18 & UNDER TRAIL	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401 1403 1404 1405 1406 1407	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231
WALK TROT ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP ALL BREED ALL AGES SHOWMANSHIP YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP – LEVEL 1 YOUTH SHOWMANSHIP 18 & UNDER AMATEUR SHOWMANSHIP Arena 5 – Trail (after Showmanship) WALK TROT ALL AGES TRAIL ALL BREED TRAIL OPEN TRAIL – LEVEL 1 YOUTH TRAIL – LEVEL 1 AMATEUR TRAIL – LEVEL 1 JUNIOR TRAIL	Judge 1 1225 1227 1228 1229 1231 1232 Judge 1 1399 1401 1403 1404 1405 1406	Judge 2 2225 2227 2228 2229 2231



FRIDRY AND SATURDAY, DECEMBER 13 & 14 Wendell Arena – Start Time 8:30 am		
	Fri – Dec 13	Sat – Dec 14
	Judge 2	Judge 1 2201
HUNTER UNDER SADDLE WARMUP	1201	2201
WALK TROT ALL AGES HUNTER UNDER SADDLE		
ALL BREED ALL AGES HUNTER UNDER SADDLE	1203	2203
HUNTER UNDER SADDLE – LEVEL 1 (OPEN GREEN)		2204
YOUTH HUNTER UNDER SADDLE – LEVEL 1	1206	2206
AMATEUR HUNTER UNDER SADDLE – LEVEL 1	1207	2207
JR HUNTER UNDER SADDLE	1208	2208
YOUTH HUNTER UNDER SADDLE 18 & UNDER	1209	2209
AMATEUR HUNTER UNDER SADDLE	1210	2210
SR HUNTER UNDER SADDLE	1211	2211
ALL BREED ALL AGES HUNT SEAT EQUITATION	1215	2215
WALK TROT ALL AGES HUNT SEAT EQUITATION	1216	2216
YOUTH HUNT SEAT EQUITATION – LEVEL 1	1217	2217
AMATEUR HUNT SEAT EQUITATION – LEVEL 1	1219	2219
YOUTH HUNT SEAT EQUITATION 18 & UNDER	1220	2220
AMATEUR HUNT SEAT EQUITATION	1221	2221
BREAK 30 Minutes		
WESTERN PLEASURE WARMUP	1300	2300
WALK TROT ALL AGES WESTERN PLEASURE	1301	2301
ALL BREED ALL AGES WESTERN PLEASURE	1302	2302
WESTERN PLEASURE – LEVEL 1 – (OPEN GREEN)	1303	2303
YOUTH WESTERN PLEASURE – LEVEL 1	1306	2306
AMATEUR WESTERN PLEASURE – LEVEL 1	1307	2307
YOUTH WESTERN PLEASURE 18 & UNDER		2308
IR WESTERN PLEASURE		2309
AMATEUR WESTERN PLEASURE	1310	2310
SR WESTERN PLEASURE	1311	2311
WALK TROT ALL AGES HORSEMANSHIP		2320
ALL BREED ALL AGES HORSEMANSHIP	1321	2321
YOUTH WESTERN HORSEMANSHIP – LEVEL 1	1324	2324
AMATEUR WESTERN HORSEMANSHIP – LEVEL 1	1325	2325
YOUTH WESTERN HORSEMANSHIP 18 & UNDER		2326
AMATEUR WESTERN HORSEMANSHIP		2327
ALL BREED ALL AGES WESTERN RIDING		2361
WESTERN RIDING – LEVEL 1 – (OPEN GREEN)		2364
AMATEUR WESTERN RIDING – LEVEL 1	1365	2365
YOUTH WESTERN RIDING - LEVEL 1	1366	2366
IR WESTERN RIDING		2367
YOUTH WESTERN RIDING 18 & UNDER		2368



Home Char		
	Fri – Dec 13	Sat – Dec 14
	Judge 2	Judge 1
AMATEUR WESTERN RIDING	1369	2369
SR WESTERN RIDING	1370	2370
Arena 5 – Trail (after Western Classes)		
	Judge 2	
WALK TROT ALL BREED ALL AGES TRAIL	2400	
ALL BREED ALL AGES TRAIL	2401	
OPEN TRAIL – LEVEL 1 (OPEN GREEN)	2402	
YOUTH TRAIL – LEVEL 1	2403	
AMATEUR TRAIL – LEVEL 1	2404	
JUNIOR TRAIL	2405	
YOUTH TRAIL 18 & UNDER	2406	
AMATEUR TRAIL	2407	
SENIOR TRAIL	2408	
Arena 4 – Reining		
Start Time 9:00 am – Friday, Dec 13		
	Judge 1	
ALL BREED REINING	1599	
YOUTH REINING – LEVEL 1	1600	
AMATEUR REINING – LEVEL 1	1601	
JR REINING	1602	
YOUTH REINING	1603	
AMATEUR REINING	1604	
SR REINING	1605	



SATURDAY AND SUNDAY, DECEMBER 14 & 15 Start Time 8:00 am - Ranch Riding Sat - Dec 14 Sun - Dec 15 Western Working Rail / Ranch Riding / Ranch Trail Judge 2 Judge 1 Wendell Arena 4 2500 1500 WALK TROT / ALL AGES WESTERN WORKING RAIL 2501 1501 ALL BREED ALL AGES WESTERN WORKING RAIL 1502 2502 YOUTH WESTERN WORKING RAIL - LEVEL 1 2503 1503 AMATEUR WESTERN WORKING RAIL - LEVEL 1 2504 1504 WESTERN WORKING RANCH - LEVEL 1 (OPEN GREEN) 2505 YOUTH WESTERN WORKING RAIL 1505 1506 2506 **IR WESTERN WORKING RAIL** 2507 1507 AMATEUR WESTERN WORKING RAIL 2508 1508 SR WESTERN WORKING RAIL 1512 2512 WALK TROT ALL AGES RANCH RIDING 2513 ALL BREED ALL AGES RANCH RIDING 1513 2514 YOUTH RANCH RIDING - LEVEL 1 1514 2515 RANCH RIDING - LEVEL 1 (OPEN GREEN) 1515 2516 AMATEUR RANCH RIDING - LEVEL 1 1516 2517 JR RANCH RIDING 1517 2518 YOUTH RANCH RIDING 18 & UNDER 1518 2519 AMATEUR RANCH RIDING 1519 2520 1520 SR RANCH RIDING 2525 WALK TROT ALL AGES RANCH TRAIL 1525 2526 ALL BREED ALL AGES RANCH TRAIL 1526 2527 YOUTH RANCH TRAIL - LEVEL 1 1527 2528 RANCH TRAIL - LEVEL 1 (OPEN GREEN) 1528 2529 AMATEUR RANCH TRAIL - LEVEL 1 1529 2530 1530 JR RANCH TRAIL 2531 YOUTH RANCH TRAIL 18 & UNDER 1531 2532 AMATEUR RANCH TRAIL 1532 2533 SR RANCH TRAIL 1533 RANCH TRAIL PRO/AMA TEAM EVENT

Entry per person, can enter more than once Office to draw teams – more info in show office

1535



More Chara-	
Arena 4 - Reining	
Start Time 8:00 am – Sunday, Dec 15	
	Judge 2
ALL BREED ALL AGES REINING	2599
YOUTH REINING – LEVEL 1	2600
AMATEUR REINING – LEVEL 1	2601
YOUTH REINING	2602
JR REINING	2603
AMATEUR REINING	2604
SR REINING	2605





AQHA ENTRY FORM

1826 W. McDowell Rd. Phoenix, AZ 85007 P: (602) 258-8568 F: (602) 257-9190

E: information@aznational.org W: www.aznational.org PRE-REGISTRATION DEADLINE: DECEMBER 5

Office Use Only

Back Number

Horse's Registered Name:					
Reg #: Se	ex: M \square G \square S \square		Year Fo	aled:	
Trainer:			1		
Person Making Entry:				Date:	
☐ I will be stalling th	is horse and have complete	ed a stall rese	rvation (ww	w.exhorseshows.com	n/aznationals)
OWNER INFORMATION					
Name:		AQHA#:			Exp:
Address:		City:		State:	Zip:
Phone Number:		Email:			t-squidost
XHIBITOR INFORMATION		*			
				Class Nun	nber
Exhibitor #1:	DOB:			E E	
AQHA#:	Exp:				
Email:	NRHA#:				
Relationship to Owner:					
Please Check and Sign:					
□ I have read and agree to the Signature of Exhibitor/Legal Gu		***************************************	51-		'
Exhibitor #2:	DOB:		Class Number		nber
AQHA#:	Exp:				
Email:	NRHA#:				
Relationship to Owner:					
Please Check and Sign:					
☐ I have read and agree to the	Exhibitor Agreement				

AQHA STALLS - to reserve and pay for stalls, go to www.ehorseshows.com/aznationals



ARIZONA NATIONAL YOUTH HORSE JUDGING CONTEST

For information, call: 602-258-8568 or email us at: horseshow@aznational.org
Saturday, December 14, 2024
Entry Deadline – December 10

SCHEDULE

8:00 a.m	. Contest Registration – AzNat Youth Show Office
8:45 a.m	. Instructions/Division of Groups – AzNat Youth Show Office
9:00 a.m	. Contest Begins- <mark>Arena 9</mark>
1:00 p.m	. Judges Critique – AzNat Youth Show Office
1:30 p.m	. Contest Results and Awards – AzNat Youth Show Office

CONTEST FORMAT

- A total of four classes will be judged, and will include two halter classes and two performance classes. Up to seventeen minutes will be allowed to place horses in each class. If suitable horses are available, the halter classes will consist of mare or gelding classes. The performance classes will be selected from Western Pleasure, Reining, Western Riding, Hunter Under Saddle, Hunter Hack, Western Horsemanship, Hunt Seat Equitation, or Pleasure Driving.
- Up to two sets of reasons will be given, one set of halter reasons and one set of performance reasons. Classes to be used for reasons will be announced following completion of halter and performance classes.
- 3. Each class will consist of four horses. Handlers/riders will be identified with numbered vests.
- 4. All halter horses will be considered sound of mouth, wind, and limb. All performance horses will be judged as they go. All tack and attire will be considered legal.
- 5. Teams may have three (3) or four (4) members; when four (4) members are entered, the three (3) highest overall scores will make up the team total. Contestants may also compete as individuals, and earn individual awards.
- 6. Ties will be broken as follows:

- a. If tied for overall score, the contestant having the highest overall reasons score shall be listed first.
- b. If still tied, the contestant having the highest score in placing of reasons classes shall be listed first.
- c. If still tied, the contestant with the highest overall placing score in all classes shall be listed first.
- d. If still tied, the contestant with the highest single reasons score shall be listed first.
- e. If contestants are still tied the tie will be determined by a coin toss.

JUDGING ELIGIBILITY

- The contest is open to all 4-H, FFA, AQHYA, and other youth breed or organized equestrian club/group members in good standing.
- 8. Contestants will compete in one of the following Divisions:
 - Junior Division will consist of contestants less than fourteen (14) years old on January 1 preceding the contest.
 - b. Senior Division will consist of contestants fourteen (14) years old or older on January 1 preceding the contest.
- 9. Contestants are eligible to compete if they:
 - a. Have never competed on a collegiate judging team.



- Are not entered in or have completed a college or university level horse judging course.
- c. Have not competed at their respective national level contest. (National 4-H Horse Classic for 4-H teams: National FFA Horse Evaluation CDE for FFA Teams, and/or any other national judging contests associated with any club and or breed association).

CONTEST RULES

- 10. Entry forms are available for download online on the Arizona National website www.aznational.org. Entry forms must be signed by the appropriate official: Ag Education instructor/advisor for FFA members, club leader for 4-H members, or club leader for youth breed and other organized youth horse associations/clubs. The signature will verify the Official has read the contest rules and confirmed the eligibility of each contestant.
- 11. Organizations are allowed to register more than one team per division. Teams are made up of a minimum of three (3) contestants and a maximum of four (4) contestants. There is no limit to the number of individuals above the team. If an organization has entered multiple teams, please designate the contestants to each team. Substitutions are allowed at check-in on the day of the event.
- 12. Arizona 4-H Senior teams competing for the Arizona 4-H Senior High Team award need to designate such on their entry form. Failure to designate the team will result in the team not being considered for those awards. Teams and individuals will still be eligible for team and individual awards for the Horse Judging Contest. Please refer to the Arizona 4-H Policy & Procedures Handbook.
- 13. Fees: A \$20.00 team fee and \$5.00 per additional individual fee will be required for individuals entering prior to December 20.
- 14. Late Fees: An entry form and an additional late fee of \$20 per team (\$5 per individual when not entering as a team) will be required for entries submitted after the December 10 deadline. Late entries will be accepted until an hour before the contest.

- 15. FFA Contestants are encouraged to wear field official FFA dress. Field FFA dress is defined as black jeans or pants, black boots or shoes, white collared shirt, FFA tie or scar and FFA jacket. All other contestants are required to wear Western attire (button up shirt and jeans/slacks: blazer or tie is optional). No hats or caps are permitted. Only contestants and contest officials are permitted in the Horse Judging Contest area for the duration of the contest.
- 16. While the judging and reasons portions of the contest are in progress, there will be no communication between contestants, between contestants and coaches, or between a contestant and anyone else except as directed by the contest chair or his/her representatives. Failure to abide by this regulation may result in disqualification of the contestant.
- 17. Cell phones, tablets, or any other communication devices are NOT allowed. Devices can be left in the registration office with contest staff, or with an advisor/parent. Failure to abide by this regulation may result in disqualification of the contestant.
- 18. Placing cards will be provided. Contestants must provide their own pen or pencil. Clipboards, notebooks, notepads and papers are allowed, but must be clean and free from any written marks. Contestants may not have in their possession any horse judging manuals, tests, or lists of terms. IF pattern classes are judged, contestants will be provided copies of the pattern(s). Violation of this rule may result in disqualification of the contestant.
- 19. A group leader will be placed in charge of each group of contestants. Contestants are responsible for turning in their cards to the group leader when time is called. Late cards will not be accepted.
- 20. Placing cards must be completed in full for a score to be tabulated. Cards that are blank, illegible or marked with more than one placing will receive a zero score.
- 21. Contestants will have two minutes to give their reasons to the official. Reasons that



exceed the two-minute limit will be penalized. Contestants will not be offered their placing cards upon entering the reasons room. Contestants will not be permitted to use their notes while giving reasons.

22. Rule violations will cause disqualification, forfeiture of all awards, and the possibility of being barred from future competition.

AWARDS

INDIVIDUAL AWARDS

Junior Division High Point	Rosette – Banner
Junior Division High Point 2 nd -10 th Place	
Senior Division High Point	Rosette – Banner
Senior Division High Point 2 nd -10 th Place	Rosette
AQHYA High Point	
TEAM AWARDS	
Junior Division High Point	Rosette and Banner
Junior Division High Point 2 nd -5 th Place	Rosette
Senior Division High Point	Rosette and Banner
Senior Division High Point 2 nd -5 th Place	Rosette
Senior Division High Point Arizona 4-H Team	Rosette



ARIZONA NATIONAL HORSE SKILL-A-THON COMPETITION

For information, call: 602-258-8568 or email us at: horseshow@aznational.org
Saturday, December 14, 2024

Entry Deadline: December 10

CONTEST SCHEDULE

12:00 noon	Contest Registration – AzNat Youth Show
12:30 p.m	Contest Begins – AzNat Youth Show
TBA	Contest Results/Awards - TBA

The Arizona National Horse Show Skill-A-Thon is a hands-on competition that rewards outstanding young people who possess the skills and knowledge essential for efficient and humane husbandry and training of horses within the horse show industry. The contest provides the opportunity for youth to apply their knowledge to a variety of topics related to the horse industry. Participants compete within multiple, age-appropriate categories including: the husbandry and training of horses, disciplines in which to ride, safety practices for working with large animals, and common breeds seen around the country.

TEAM MAKEUP

- This contest is open to the world as long as contestants meet all other rules and regulations of the Arizona National Horse Show. Entry in the horse show is not required.
- 2. The contest is open to all 4-H, FFA, AQHYA and other youth breed or organized equestrian club/group members in good standing.
- 3. This contest is for both individual and team contestants.
- 4. Contestants are to enter only one (1) category: either Category I Teams, or Category II Individuals. A team is comprised of up to four (4) individuals. If one individual desires to enter and is unable to be on a team due to their county or chapter choosing not to attend the contest, that individual may enter the contest as an individual and pay the \$5 individual entry fee.
- Individuals must still designate an organization on their entry form and meet all other contestant requirements.
- 6. If an organization has entered multiple teams, please designate the contestants to each team. Substitutions are allowed at check-in on the day of the event.
- 7. Teams and individuals will compete in the Junior or Senior division. The oldest member of a team will determine the division for the team.
- 8. Divisions:

- a. Junior Division will consist of contestants that are at least eight (8) years old and less than fourteen (14) years old on January 1 of this show year.
- b. Senior Division will consist of contestants that are at least fourteen (14) years old and no older than nineteen (19) on the January 1 of this show year.
- For individual placing, the division of the team will also be the division of all individuals on that team. It is recommended to NOT enter junior age contestants on senior teams as those junior age contestants will be placed as senior age contestants.

CONTEST FORMAT

- Stations will be set up in rotations for contestants.
- Contestants will have the chance to view the material with their respective teams.
 Individuals may be grouped together in a rotation.

CONTEST RULES

- 12. Contestants will complete rotations together. Awards are given for team and individual scores in each division.
- 13. Entries must be submitted to the Arizona National Horse Show office with fees by the deadline. The completed forms with the leader/advisor signature will certify the official has read the contest rules and verified the eligibility of each contestant. Individuals not on a team must submit an



- entry form with a parent/leader/advisor signature. All team and individual entries must have their organization listed on the entry.
- 14. Fees: \$20 per team and \$5 per additional individual designated for a team. Individuals with no team have a \$5 entry fee. Fees must be included with the entry form. There is no limit on the number of teams or additional individuals above the four-member team.
- 15. Late Fees: An entry form and an additional late fee of \$20 per team and \$5 per individual when not entering as a team will be required for entries submitted after the December 10 deadline until the day before the contest at 5:00pm.
- 16. The three (3) individuals with the highest total scores will count for the team total. The lowest scoring team member and any additional contestants will be eligible for individual awards.
- 17. Contest Eligibility:
 - a. Contestants may not be entered in or have previously completed a college or university level animal science course.
 - b. If a contestant is determined ineligible, the team and all contestants entered with the team will be disqualified and ineligible for awards. The official who signed the entry form certifying the eligibility of an ineligible contestant may not be allowed to enter teams in subsequent years.
- 18. All contestants will compete in the individual rotations and participate in group rotations. Only the three highest member scores will be used from the individual rotations and both

- scores from the team rotations will be counted for team awards. Contestants competing as individuals will participate in the team rotations and scores may be counted toward their individual scores. In some cases, contestants competing as individuals may be grouped for the team rotations.
- 19. Only contestants and Contest Officials are permitted in the contest area.
- 20. Coaches and other adults will not be permitted to examine rotations prior to completion of evaluation by contestants, unless invited to serve in an official capacity by Arizona National Officials.
- 21. Contestants cannot confer with each other or their coach at any time during the individual rotations. Talking is permitted amongst team members during team rotations only.

 Violators of this rule will be disqualified.

 Clean notebooks are allowed. Questions must be directed to the Contest Officials.
- 22. Contestants are not allowed to have cell phones or other electronic devices on their person during the contest. Cell phones and electronic devices should be left with coaches or Contest Officials until the contest is finished.
- 23. Contestants are encouraged to wear closed-toed shoes/boots for safety, and clean jeans and shirt for the contest.
- 24. Rule violations will cause disqualification, forfeiture of all awards, and the possibility of being barred from future competition.
- 25. A resource guide for the Horse Skill-a-Thon is available online at www.aznational.org.

AWARDS

INDIVIDUAL AWARDS

Junior Division High Point	
Junior Division High Point 2 nd -10 th Place	Rosette
Senior Division High Point	Buckle – Banner
Senior Division High Point 2 nd -10 th Place	Rosette
TEAM AWARDS	
Junior Division High Point	Rosette and Banner
Junior Division High Point 2 nd -5 th Place	Rosette
Senior Division High Point	Rosette and Banner
Senior Division High Point 2 nd -5 th Place	Rosette
Senior Division High Point Arizona 4-H Team	



JR HORSE JUDGING CONTEST

1826 W. McDowell Rd. Phoenix, AZ 85007 (602) 258-8568

www.aznational.org - information@aznational.org

ENTRY DEADLINE: DECEMBER 10

One team per form.

Late entries will be accepted up until 5:00 p.m., December 13

TEAM INFORMATION		CONTESTANTS					
Division:	☐ Junior ☐ Senior	Contestant		DOB (mm/dd/yy)	Team or Indv		
Would you	Fl High Avisons A H Sv Toom	1					
qualify for:	☐ High Arizona 4-H Sr Team	2					
Club/Chapter/Or	g:	3					
School (if applica	ble):	4					
Address:		5					
City:		6					
State:		7					
Zip Code:		8					
Phone Number:		9					
Email:		10					
Coach/Advisor/Responsible Adult:		11					
		12					
		☐ More	Individuals listed on the	back of this form			

ENTRY FEE SUMMARY

# of Contestants	Type of Entry	y Fee Late Fee (after Dec. 10)		TOTAL
	TEAM	\$20.00	\$20.00/team	
	INDIVIDUAL	\$5.00	\$5.00/individual	
Please make checks p	e make checks payable to Arizona National TOTAL		\$	

I hereby certify that each team meets the eligibility requirements outlined in the Contest Rules stated in the Arizona National Livestock Show Premium List. I understand that Arizona National Livestock Show, Inc. is not responsible for any loss, damage or injury arising from the Contest. I hereby grant permission to the Arizona National Livestock Show to use photographic images of myself or my team members for the purpose of promoting the Arizona National Livestock Show. If an Arizona team is competing for Arizona 4-H High Point, I understand competition is pursuant to the Arizona 4-H Policies and Procedures handbook 12.4. I have read and agree to the terms listed above.

Signature of Team Coach/Advisor:	Date:
ACC .	

MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY [COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE]









EDUCATING TOMORROW'S VETERINARIANS

Congratulations to all competitors at the **Arizona National Horse Show**. We recognize your dedication and hard work, and we are proud to sponsor the Skill-A-Thon Contest.

At Arizona's first College of Veterinary Medicine, our faculty, research, and clinics are focused on educating our students with a One-Health perspective to ensure they graduate as day-one-ready professionals.

Our state-of-the-art **Animal Health Institute** facilities include:

- Companion Animal Clinic
- Equine and Bovine Center
- Diagnostic Pathology Center
- Mobile Clinics serving shelter organizations and underserved communities throughout Arizona



MIDWESTERN UNIVERSITY COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

Tomorrow's Healthcare Team

19555 North 59th Avenue Glendale, AZ 85308 623-572-6360 www.midwestern.edu/cvm www.mwuanimalhealth.com



SKILL-A-THON CONTEST

1826 W. McDowell Rd. Phoenix, AZ 85007 (602) 258-8568

www.aznational.org - informationa@aznational.org

ENTRY DEADLINE: DECEMBER 10

One team per form.

TEAM	NFORMATION		COI	NTESTANTS		
Division: □ Ju □ Se		Contestant			DOB (mm/dd/yy)	Tean or Indv
Would you		1				
qualify for: Hi	gh Arizona 4-H Sr Team	2				
lub/Chapter/Org:		3				
chool (if applicable):		4				
ddress:		5				
ity:		6				
tate:		7				300
ip Code:		8				
hone Number:		9				
mail:		10				
oach/Advisor/Respons	ible Adult:	11				
		12				
			Individuals listed o	n the back of th	is form	
Type of Entry	Fee		(after Dec. 10)	Quantity	TOTA	L
TEAM	\$20.00		.00/team		\$	
	No. of the latest the	\$5.00/Individual		TOTAL		
ereby certify that each tea emium List. I understand t ereby grant permission to t	\$5.00 Dayable to Arizona National on meets the eligibility requirements of that Arizona National Livestock Show, the Arizona National Livestock Show to nal Livestock Show. I have read and as	outlined in the Inc. is not resp o use photogra	Contest Rules stated i onsible for any loss, d phic images of myself	lamage or injury a	rising from the 0	Con